
 
 
 

Request for Proposals RFQP2019-21  
 Victor Lord Park Expansion – Design-Build-Finance Sports/Security 

Lighting Systems  
ADDENDUM No. 1 

Date: March 06, 2018 

The Following changes, additions, deletions, clarifications, or corrections shall become part of the Request for 

Proposal documents.  All other terms, specifications, and conditions remain the same.  

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:  

 

Q1: For Soccer Field Lights page 24 in the notes states  50 Foot-candles -  on page 57  it calls for  30 Foot-candles. 

Which would you like to do? 

Q1 Response:  Specification 265658:  
Revise Section 2.5.B to read: "Maintained light levels over the entire areas shall average 50 foot-candles on fields 
and Courts". 
 

Q2: Plan page E1.0 is calling out 50 FC light level for the soccer fields, but Specification section 2.5 Performance 

Requirements states 30 FC light level for soccer fields.  Please clarify what light level is required. 

 

Q2 Response:   
 

Q3: Plan page E1.0 is calling out 50 FC light level for the soccer fields, but Specification section 2.5 Performance 

Requirements states 30 FC light level for soccer fields.  Please clarify what light level is required. 
 

Q3 Response: Refer to Q1 Response   
 

Q4: Is a cutsheet available for the speaker and security camera so we can accurately determine the additional load 

on the poles? Is the sports lighting manufacturer required to provide a bracket and handhole for each pole? If so at 

what height?  
 

Q4 Response: Cut sheets are not available at this time. The Owner’s site contractor will be responsible for furnishing 

and installing mounting hardware for speakers and cameras that is compatible with the selected lighting system. The 

lighting manufacturer is responsible for providing handholes in the appropriate locations for the site contractor’s 

wiring and connections for speakers and cameras. Speakers will be installed at a height of fifteen feet (15’) above 

finish grade. Cameras will be installed at a height of thirteen feet (13’) above finish grade. 
 

Q5: Sheet E1.0 - Please clarify that the only poles that have security fixtures attached to them A7 and A8 (ST2 

Fixture).  
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Q5 Response:  Revise speaker and camera locations as follows: 
i. Field 1- Relocate speakers and cameras to poles A1 and A2. Both speakers and cameras will face 

towards Field 1. 
ii. Field 2- Relocate speakers and cameras to poles A5 and A6. Both speakers and cameras will face 

towards Field 2. Additionally, provide camera locations to poles A7 and A8. Cameras on these poles 
will face away from Field 2. 

iii. Field 3- Relocate speakers and cameras to poles A11 and A12. Both speakers and cameras will face 
towards Field 3 

 

Q6: Sports lighting pole detail is showing a type "S3" fixture needed to illuminate walking paths.  What poles are 

required to have a type S3 fixture?   
 

Q6 Response:  On Sheets E1.0 and E1.1, revise fixture callout on Sports Lighting Pole Detail to read: “Provide 
security lighting fixture as indicated on the plans; Coordinate exact location on pole with pegs & cable. 
Rotate optics as needed to illuminate walking paths.” 
 

Q7: Is a DWG file available to the bidders to provide a more accurate lighting design?   
 

Q7 Response:  A DWG file will be provided to each Proposer who request in writing to Mrs. Cindy Clack as described 

in the RFP Q/A protocols. 

 

Bidders are advised that they are still responsible for preparing their bid based on the entire set of bid 

documents that have been issued for the project. Bidders are solely responsible for their own 

interpretations, calculations, and use of the information on the drawings for their own calculations for 

bidding.  

The USER acknowledges that this CAD file IS NOT a part of the contract documents. Some items shown on 

the plans may be diagrammatic for clarity, not literal. There may be further notes on the contract 

documents that provide additional information.  

Lose Design makes no representation or warranty whatsoever as to the inclusion of all design plan updates 

in the provided data.  Furthermore, variances in original data may result from differences in your 

hardware, software and/or output devices.  By your use of such data, you agree to assume all risks 

associated with any incompleteness in design plan updates of or equipment-caused variances in such data, 

and you further agree to indemnify and hold Lose Design, its officers, directors, agents and employees 
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harmless from and against any loss, liability, claim or expense, including reasonable attorney's fees, which 

such parties may suffer or incur as a result of any incompleteness in design plan updates of or equipment-

caused variances in such data. 

In accepting and utilizing any drawings or other data on any form of electronic media generated and 

provided by Lose Design, the Recipient covenants and agrees that all such drawings and data are 

instruments of service of Lose Design, who shall be deemed the author of the drawings and data, and shall 

retain all common law, statutory law and other rights, including copyrights. The Recipient and Lose Design 

agree that any CADD files prepared by either party shall conform to the specifications prepared for the 

project. Any defects the Recipient discovers during this period will be reported to Lose Design and will be 

corrected as part of Lose Design's Basic Scope of Services. The Recipient further agrees not to use these 

drawings and data, in whole or in part, for any purpose or project other than the project which is the 

subject of this Agreement. The Recipient agrees to waive all claims against Lose Design resulting in any 

way from any unauthorized changes or reuse of the drawings and data for any other project by anyone 

other than Lose Design. 

In addition, the Recipient agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold Lose Design 

harmless from any damage, liability or cost, including reasonable attorneys' fees and costs of defense, 

arising from any changes made by anyone other than Lose Design or from any reuse of the drawings and 

data without the prior written consent of Lose Design.  Under no circumstances shall transfer of the 

drawings and other instruments of service on electronic media for use by the Recipient be deemed a sale 

by Lose Design, and Lose Design makes no warranties, either express or implied, of merchantability and 

fitness for any particular purpose. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 

- None 

 

 


